
From: dstermann  
Sent: February 25, 2024 11:43 AM 
To: clerk@hamilton.ca; Office of the Mayor <Officeofthe.Mayor@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Maureen 
<Maureen.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Nann, Nrinder <Nrinder.Nann@hamilton.ca>; Danko, John-Paul 
<John-Paul.Danko@hamilton.ca>; Pauls, Esther <Esther.Pauls@hamilton.ca>; Jackson, Tom 
<Tom.Jackson@hamilton.ca>; Clark, Brad <Brad.Clark@hamilton.ca>; Ward 4 <ward4@hamilton.ca>; 
Francis, Matt <Matt.Francis@hamilton.ca>; Beattie, Jeff <Jeff.Beattie@hamilton.ca>; Tadeson, Mark 
<Mark.Tadeson@hamilton.ca>; Ward 12 Office <ward12@hamilton.ca>; Ward 13 
<ward13@hamilton.ca>; Spadafora, Mike <Mike.Spadafora@hamilton.ca>; McMeekin, Ted 
<Ted.McMeekin@hamilton.ca>; Kroetsch, Cameron <Cameron.Kroetsch@hamilton.ca> 
Subject: City Council Feb. 28th, 2024: Affordable Housing in Stoney Creek 

Normally my reaction to council's decisions that I disagree with have made me angry. Now you've 
actually made me cry. 

I am ashamed that you are choosing cars over people. 

Do better Hamilton  

Why are you foot dragging in getting affordable housing built? 
Work with the Premier and his developer buddies to build those affordable apartment and townhouses. 
I've seen 4 plexes being built very quickly in my ward. It can be done. There just has to be the will.  
What does a housing crisis mean if you're not going to act on it and prioritize this over all programs?  
This should be similar to a war time effort to get them built. 

Truly ashamed of my city. 
Doreen Stermann  

5.10 (g)
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